Archaeological Management Plan

| Site Numbe | r 3 | | Place Name | | Conway Fish | | | |
|------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------|--------|-------------|-----------|------------|--|
| Location | 1 | | hitehall | Street | | Footscray | | |
| Boundary | | This site is actually off Yewers Lane | | | | | | |
| Description: | | | | | | | | |
| Extent of Place: | | | | | | | | |
| Local | | City of Maribyrnong | | | | Ownership | Private | |
| Governmen | t | | | | | Type: | | |
| History: | Unoccupied in 1855 but by 1864 a building is on the lot. The original landholder was John Yewers. By 1877 the block had been subdivided into a number of very small allotments and Yewers Lane created. The building is shown on the plan. The building is shown on the 1895 and 1910 MMBW plan. It seems to be a wooden building with verandah. From the set back and the orientation it was probably the first house on the block as it seems to be orientated towards Whitehall Street | | | | | | | |
| Site Type: | Archa | chaeological Potential Condition | | | | | Integrity: | |
| Description | The site appears to be under a modern brick warehouse. The interior floor seems to be on the grade so the construction of the warehouse may not have impacted much on the site. The warehouse seems to have been constructed in two stages with the earlier stage at the back of the site and a more recent extension on the front facing Whitehall Street | | | | | | | |



Assessed By:

Iain Stuart

Assessed Date:

8/7/1999